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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

The Mary Brown Farm, historically known as
Providence, is located on the south side of
Maryland Route 304 directly south of the inter-
section with Kidwell Avenue.

The following description is based on 2 brief
examination of the building on May 31, 1978. A
more conmplete survey has not been possible,

The early house on the Brown Farm is of brick
construction, five bays long and one room deep
with flush brick chimneys at either end of the
gambrel roof, The date "1746" is incorporated
into the east gable wall in glazed bricks. A
two story frame addition was made to the west
gable end in the late 19th or early 20th century.
This addition is set at a right angle to the
main house to form a2 T plan.

The front facade of the house faces south,
toward the Mill Stream Branch of Corsica Creek.
The door is in the center bay flanked by two
6/6 windows on each side. Three 6/6 shed roof
dormer windows are ranged across the second story.

The brickwork is laid in Flemish bond above a
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The brick house on the Mary Brown Farn,
constructed in 1746, is one of the earliest
positively dated buildings in Queen Anne's County.
It is the earliest dated example of a gambrel roof
house in the county and one of the earliest
surviving in the Tidewater area. The interior

~~ includes some of the finest woodwork to survive
from the mid-18th century and is in an excellent
state of preservatiﬁn; -

rﬁlso of intereét is a déveﬁailed leg ?lank

meat house incorporated into a later outbuilding.
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7.1 DESCRIPTION

molded water table. The window openings have arched
brick lintels. The center door is framed with 19th
century sidelights and transom. The eaves are boxed

in and trimmed with a handsome comnlex crown mold and
bed mold; the roof is covered with wood shingles. A
simple entrance porch and concrete block bulkhead
cellar entrance have been added in the 20th century.

| There are no ownenings in the east gable wall. The:

brickwork is laid in Flemish bond in the first story

-and English bond in the ﬁpper gable above a molded

water table and Flemish bond foundainn,:’The‘date
"1746" is incorporated into the #pper gableﬁwall
using.glazed header bricks. The gable_rékéboards'
aré replacements,

On the rear or north facade, the door ig.éffSet
to left of éenter, flanked by a'singlé 6/6 windbw.on
each side. Three 6/6 shed roof dérmer Wihdqwé are
ranged across the second story. The molded water table,
ségmental brick window openings, molded cornice and
shingle roof match the front facade.

- The west gable wall is completely covered by

the later frame addition.

The interior consists of a center passage plan
with one large roqﬁ on either sicde of the stair passage:

The stair rises against the west wall of the passage
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7.2 DESCRIPTION

to an intermediate landing at the ndrth'ehd of the
passage. | |

The west room is relatively plain. The most
significant decorative feature in this room is a large
mantel consisting of a board surround with backband
molding framing the opening below a molded shelf.
The window openings in this room are‘splayed and have
paneled soffits and jambs. The baseboard and chairrail
survive intact. Flanking the fireplace on the west
gable wall are a pair of doors. The door ﬁb thé
right replaces an original'pediﬁénted cupbbara with
glass doors. Although the cuphoard hés been reﬁ§ved,
the pediment and doors remain stored 6h ;he second
floor. |

The éast £oom is the most importént‘réém.ih the
house. The entire‘east gable wall is richly baﬁeled
with original fielded paneling, and arcﬂed cupboérds
flank the center fireplace. The cupboards have richly
molded architraves and paneled doors; the fireplace
épening is framed with an ornate mantel and'fluted
pilasters. A large complex interior cornice, baseboard
and chairrail all enciréle the room.

On tﬁe secdnd floor, the west roomiggzlbeeﬂ
partitioqed longitudinally £o form two rooms and the

. ¢ :
flreplacegha§ been removed. A small storage closet
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7.3 DESCRIPTION

‘ﬁas Qeen built into the second story stair passage.
The east room remains‘reiatively intact, with an original
mantelAflanking pilasters setting off the fireplace.
It appears that original paneling on either side of
the pilasters has been removed,

A trap door in the northwest chamber opvens into
the attic crawl space but this door is sealed with
plastic at present. |

The cellar plan is.identical to the firsf floor
plan, with brick partition walls below the'firs£ floor
passage dividing the cellar'intbzﬁhree rooﬁs;‘ The
east chimney base is arched with no firéplace; 'The
west chimney‘base has been altered. A'widé batten
door that originally separated two qf the cellar rooms
remains stored in the west room. It is CAﬁétrUCted |
of wide vertical boards secured'ﬁo the battens with

wrought nails, and was hung with wroughf'Strap hinges.,

Meat House

To the south of the house is a dovetailed log
plank meat house which has been incorporated into a
later building. The 1og-walls are reinforced with
wood pegs-driven'down through the planks, a typical
feature of this-construction'form in the Tidewater

region.
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7.4 DESCRIPTION

Kitchen

Mrs. Brown reports that within her life time
there was a brick kitchen that projected from the

southwest corner of the house.
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